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MEMO 

 
TO:  President Gardiner and Members of Council  
 
FROM:  Jill E. DiTommaso, PE 

Deputy Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Community Crossing Matching Grant – INDOT  
 
DATE: January 16, 2023  
 
 
Background 
The Indiana Department of Transportation administers a matching grant program called Community 
Crossings. The Town of Munster has successfully competed for over $5 million in grants for paving our local 
streets. There are typically two calls for funding each year. Funding is awarded well in advance of the 
intended construction period.   
 
Methodology 
The Town submitted a single application to INDOT during the second call for projects in 2022. We were 
awarded our grant in December 2022. Contract #069638 is to complete the reconstruction of three local 
streets. The impacted areas are as follows: 
 

Street From To Miles Improved Estimated Cost CCMG Ask 
Beverly Place State Line Hohman 0.158 $664,310.00 $332,155.00 
Camellia Fran Lin Hawthorne 0.193 $283,995.00 $141,997.50 
White Oak Fairway River Drive 0.202 $335,745.00 $167,872.50 
      
  TOTAL 0.553 $1,284,050.00 $642,025.00 

 
 The value of this grant is $625,347.52. Please note that it is lower than our ask because awards are limited 
to $1 million per year per municipality.   
 
Recommendation  
Authorize the Town Manager to execute Contract #069638 with the Indiana Department of Transportation 
in the amount of $625,347.52 to reconstruct 0.553 miles of local streets.  
 


